

Contact

Top Skills

Writing

Critical Thinking

Problem Solving

Languages

French (Native or Bilingual)

English (Native or Bilingual)

Spanish (Professional Working)

Publications

Animal Abuse as a Type of Trauma:
Lessons for Human and Animal
Service Professionals

Audrey-Anne Guyony

Pre-Law Student

Orange County, California Area

Summary

I am a fourth year at the University of California, Irvine majoring in both Political Science and Criminology, Law, and Society. I am currently participating in study abroad, completing my last year at the University of Bologna. I have participated in the University of California-District of Columbia Summer 2018 Internship Program, where I worked as a Companion Animal Department Intern for the Animal Welfare Institute. Lastly, I was a Learning Assistant for Professor Valerie Jenness's introductory criminology course, where I facilitated discussion among the students and worked in close quarters with one of the most experienced and intelligent professors at the University.

Experience

Scuola Lavinia Fontana

English Language Teacher

September 2019 - Present (6 months)

Bologna Area, Italy

I led one-hour weekly classes, presenting cultural topics, testing and advancing the students' English skills, and supplemented and prepared for the students' English classes.

Acclaim Academic Institute

History and English Tutor

January 2018 - June 2019 (1 year 6 months)

Irvine, California

I conducted one-on-one tutoring sessions with students who are struggling in their History and English classes at school, are not fluent in English, and need additional help to succeed academically.

University of California, Irvine - School of Social Ecology

Learning Assistant

September 2017 - June 2019 (1 year 10 months)

Irvine, California

I assisted the professor in her instruction of Introduction to Criminology courses of 400 students in the fall quarter, and 20 students in the winter quarter. I helped facilitate the discussion in that lecture and answer any questions or resolve any confusion the students may have.

Animal Welfare Institute
Companion Animal Department Intern
June 2018 - August 2018 (3 months)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

I built and updated the organization's national directory of services, including safe havens, provided to domestic violence victims and their pets. I conducted a literature review of current research on trauma, psychology, abuse, and violence to examine the prevalence and quality of its discussion of animal cruelty. I assisted in writing an article for the academic journal Trauma, Violence, & Abuse to discuss the relationship between childhood adversity, domestic violence, and animal cruelty.

Kumon North America, Inc.
Grading Assistant, Early Learner Assistant, Oral Reading Instructor
March 2015 - December 2017 (2 years 10 months)
Merlina, Minnesota

I oversaw the classes of 10 kindergarten students in the early learner section, trained new employees in the position, and assisted the main instructors during the day.

Education

Alma Mater Studiorum – Università di Bologna
Bachelor of Arts - BA, Pre-Law Studies · (2019 - 2020)

UC Irvine
Bachelor of Arts - BA, Pre-Law Studies · (2016 - 2020)

Wayzata High School
High School · (2012 - 2016)